Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Brian Agukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 3:17 PM

To: "Phyillis Beaulieu’; ‘Annie Ollie’; 'Bobby Suluk '; "Tommy Owlijoot '
Subject: RE: Water License Applications requiring Conformity Reviews
Afternoon Phyllis;

My response 1o each below
Brian

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [ mailto:licensing(@nunavutwatcrboard.org |
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 3:45 PM

To: Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: Water License Applications requiring Conformity Reviews

Following is a list of files that require a response from NPC for conformity.

Sent July 31st - 1BR-MAC0712 Amendment for change in source for water.
[Brian Agukark]| outside boundary no CD required

Scnt July 31st - IBR-RAN---- New Application [Brian Agukark] no listing on your fip site
Scnt July 23rd - 2BE-BOR---- New Application [Brian Agukark] currently being revicwed

sScent July 22nd - 2BE-MSX0712 Amendment
[Brian Agukark] no listing on your ftp sitc

Sent July 21st - 2BE- RBPO608 Rencwal
[Brnian Agukark] no listing on your ftp site

Sent August 6th - 2BE-SNN0O508 Renewal
[Brian Agukark] no listing on your fip site

Sent July 23rdf - 3BC-BGI---- Now Application [Brian Agukark] no listing on your fip site
Sent July 18th - SBW-KUG---- New Application [Brian Agukark] ne listing on your ftp site

Note the file names may be incorrcet, bul prefer not to guess. So we shall wait for response to this e mail.
Thanks Phyllis

Brian

Please provide conformity review or response that no conformity is required.

If you requirc additional information please don't hesitate to contact myself. Thank you.
Rcgards,
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Phyllis Beaulicu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwalerboard.ory

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org



